MINUTES

Nevada Children's Justice Act (CJA) Task Force Subcommittee Evaluation of Grantees

March 1, 2023

12:00 PM

1. Call to Order - Janice Wolfe, Spokesperson

Meeting called to order at 12:00 PM

2. For information: Roll Call – Dylan Nall, DCFS

Dylan Nall called the roll.

Attendees:

Name	Organization
Betsey Crumrine	Nevada DCFS
Beverly Brown	Nevada DCFS
Desiree Mattice	Sergeant – Dept. of Public Safety
Dylan Nall	Nevada DCFS
Fran Maldonado	Nevada DCFS
Jane Saint	Director, Nevada CASA
Janice Wolfe	Legal Aid Center of Southern Nevada
Salli Kerr	Western Regional CAC
Bruce Cole (recorder)	Nevada DCFS

Absent:

Name	Organization
Michelle Rodriguez	Family Court Master

3. Initial Public Comment (Discussion only: Action may not be taken on any matter brought up under this agenda item until scheduled for action at a later meeting) – Janice Wolfe, Spokesperson

No comments.

4. For Possible Action: Approve the last two meetings' minutes – Janice Wolfe, Spokesperson

Betsey Crumrine moved to approve the November 9, 2022 minutes. Desiree Mattice seconded the motion. Minutes were approved, with Janice Wolfe abstaining due to absence.

Desiree Mattice moved to approve the August 11, 2022 minutes. Betsey Crumrine seconded. Minutes approved, with Salli Kerr abstaining due to absence.

5. For Possible Action: Introduce the three (3) year Assessment – Janice Wolfe, Spokesperson & Dylan Nall/Beverly Brown, DCFS

Dylan Nall said her job is to write the three-year assessment. Our report is nothing really without evaluation inputs and outputs and so she wants everyone to discuss what kind of evaluations we want to see in the future, what kind of things we want our grantees to see, where do we see this task force going? Basically, she knows that's a bigger picture maybe for the task force, but again this is the evaluation committee, but the Feds want something a little bit more than what we have been giving them, so she wanted to talk about that because this is our big report that's due every three years. This will be due May of 2024.

Dylan proposed that we get through the legislative session and table an in-depth discussion to a later date. She did want to talk about it a little bit, but also give everyone the adequate amount of time to look it over before we go on to a deeper discussion.

Janice Wolf suggested that Dylan provide a "Cliff Notes" overview today and then we can table it for further discussion after we've all had a chance to digest it.

Dylan said that next meeting is May 10th. We can either discuss it then (that will be in the middle of the legislative session) or in August. We meet a month after our large Task Force meeting, which is July 11.

Salli Kerr said August appeals to her because by then we maybe have started seeing some reports come in from grantees. Having established some different evaluation processes, we could have some practical knowledge about how people are responding to that.

Desiree Mattice asked if there are questions in reviewing this assessment, she wanted to make sure if we needed to bring those questions to a meeting, so it's on the record, or if emails are acceptable. Dylan said emails would be acceptable because we're not changing anything, because this has already been submitted.

Dylan Nall also said she has been meeting with the CJA coordinator for the state of Washington and he has office hours for his task force; he sets aside 2 hours a month for them. This is a time for the task force to come in and ask questions. She is thinking about having that.

Dylan Nall said basically with this three-year assessment, it's going to focus on what our task force goals are, what kind of things we want to see in the next three years. The Children's Bureau really is focusing on how we are evaluating the funding that we're giving out; they really want these numbers to correlate to have quantitative answers. She has talked about seeing if we could find someone to do an evaluation on our subcommittee. Dylan asked the gentleman in Washington about this. His fell through due to COVID, but prior to COVID he was going to spend roughly \$9500 on an evaluation of his subcommittee. and this. This was a PhD student out of Washington State University.

Jane Saint asked if this is an evaluation of the subcommittee or helping to develop an evaluation for the grant money that we're giving out? Dylan Nall replied that it would be an evaluation of our regular task force and the things that we're doing, how we can improve and what things we're doing well, to help us out moving forward.

Jane Saint asked where the money would come from. Beverly Brown said we are granted roughly \$180,000 every year. CJA allows us three years to spend the funding and so we work very diligently to make sure that money gets spent. You will see in the CJA report from last year, we did. There is some additional stuff we're doing around CSEC data, and then we funded laptops for caseworkers in the rurals in the past. We have an upcoming training that she believes Washoe County and the rural region are interested in that she believes we're going to fund with CJA funds. We always have a little bit too that we need to make sure we keep aside in case they resume meetings in Washington DC because we are required to go.

Janice Wolfe said she was still a little bit confused about the evaluation. Are we looking at the quality of the grants? Whether the grants conform in quality to our criteria for awarding the grants? Or evaluating the follow up on how the money was spent? Dylan Nall said this is something we're going to probably have to put on the next agenda because it's going to be an item that we will have to obviously vote on if people agree. She is meeting with her counterpart in the Washington state in the next week or two and she can ask question about that. He's had some great ideas. We will bring all this back up in the May meeting.

Janice Wolfe wondered if there is any way to compare the projects and allocations that we've made here in Nevada versus what grant projects look like in other States and other jurisdictions? Are our priorities and our allocations and our grant approvals fairly consistent with what's happening across the country?

Dylan Nall said that in Washington they obviously get a lot more money than we do. Their agency gets \$369,000, so almost double of Nevada. They put on a three-day huge conference for all the MDT members across the state of Washington and it fluctuates between the eastern side of Washington and the western side of Washington. Dylan was told that \$300,000 is spent for all that huge conference. Washington gives \$25,000 in grant money, so significantly less money to grantees, but they spend a lot of their money and funding on that conference.

Salli Kerr asked about the report that came back from the Feds, does it include their feedback and evaluation?

Jane Saint said that when she and Salli attended the conference last May there were so many things that other people were talking about, their reaction was, we should be doing that. Then again, you have to have the resources to do it.

Beverly Brown said that the three-year assessment is really important because it defined our goals for the next three years. This upcoming year between May 2023 and May 2024 is going to be our final year with our current goals. Over the next year is when we really need to kind of lay that groundwork for what do we want our next goals to be, because maybe some of the ones that we have are still relevant. Maybe they need to drop off and we have some other ideas coming out there, but that's really what we

probably want to spend the next year doing with our assessment. We can line out those goals and have some ideas for some projects.

Janice Wolf said she had noticed in her five years on the task force, our practice has been to allocate small amounts of money to multiple agencies right across the state. Do we do we keep that focus or are we going to, considering our evaluation, take the bulk of the money and give it to one blockbuster, difference making, project, or do we want to continue our practice of smaller grants to multiple agencies? She was wondering if that was something that an evaluation process would help us look at.

Salli Kerr said she and Dylan Nall had a conversation about how it seems to be the same organizations applying each year for basically the same amounts. It was nice to see with the applications that there's not the same group this year, so maybe we are making progress.

Dylan said, to go back to Sally's question, she would pull up The Children's Bureau feedback and recommendations from our submission in May 2022:

Our membership was full despite turnover, but we kept on with their quarterly meeting calls. The information was clear and the activities carried over the past year and proposed activities for year to come appear to be appropriate for the CJA program and aligned with the Task Force recommendations. It is helpful to read updates regarding ongoing activities such as sub grants for multiple MDT training, support for CACs and domestic training for the trial welfare staff. They are looking forward to updates on the work around implementation of the CSEC protocol and then enhanced data collection of victims of CSEC. For the future explore adding a parent with lived experience as a task force member. With that recommendation Dylan did find out that we are able to add categories to our membership. Next, support the Child and Family Services Review PIP, especially on safety outcomes and the interim report narratives - there is a lack of clear and specific data provided in these areas. In future reports, the Children's Borough would like to see more detailed information as results of surveys or post and pretests and then related to trainings to extend the possible information such as the type of training provided, to whom and the number or percentage of targeted people who should have been trained that received the training.

Jane Saint said the funding committee was saying last year we wanted to see more information and that's why we were asking for verbal reports at our quarterly meetings instead of just written reports, and time when we can ask questions because we were just seeing outputs we weren't seeing what the outcomes were of these programs.

Desiree Mattice said that she agreed with getting a little bit different output because as was just mentioned that when we receive it on paper, it kind of just shows more quantity versus quality. And when somebody's talking, we're kind of really seeing the effect as opposed to how it is written. She thought especially during this process and reviewing the next NOFOs it's going to be interesting to see how society is changing and the requests that they are also making and the changing of the trainings that are needed. Maybe we will be in that situation where we have fewer people requesting for larger sums as opposed to a lot of people requesting smaller sums.

Betsey Crumrine said her personal and professional opinion is that she would rather push the money out and let people spend it on direct services than spend \$100,000 or \$50,000 on a conference, which can easily happen, especially when you're paying somebody else to set it up. And if you're not paying somebody else to set it up and you're going to do it yourself, it is going to become your full-time job for about 3 months. There are a lot of trainings that professionals can go to and if there were a specific need or a reason, if we had an MDT team that was struggling in an area and we needed to do something to lift them up and shore them up, then that would be different. But just to have a big conference for two or three days, she doesn't think it's a good use of the money personally.

Janice Wolfe and Desiree Mattice agreed about the priority of direct services. Janice added that she was just thinking more in terms of being open to at least looking at different ways to allocate money as opposed to keep allocating it in the small amounts that we're doing.

Dylan Nall said she and Beverly Brown are working three hours a week on the annual report right now to get it done and submitted to our director's office by the end of April. She knows this will be put on the agenda as an Action Item. Do we want that for May or August? There was agreement on August, so as to finish the legislative session, and there is no urgency otherwise.

Jane Saint asked if this outside evaluation is done, who would do it and what are the costs?

Dylan Nall said she would try her my hardest to get them that information as soon as she can. That's also a bigger Task Force decision. If she doesn't have it at the May meeting, she will in August. She said there had to be a vote to move this to August as an Action Item. Jane Saint made the motion, and Betsey Crumrine seconded. Approved unanimously.

6. For Information – Announcements – Janice Wolfe, Spokesperson

No announcements.

7. Final Public Comment (Discussion only: Action may not be taken on any matter brought up under this agenda item until scheduled for action at a later meeting) – Janice Wolf, Spokesperson

No comments.

8. Adjournment – Janice Wolfe, Spokesperson

Meeting adjourned at 12:42 PM.